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From: Elise McGowan-Cuellar

Sent: Wednesday, February 12, 2020 1:31 PM

To: Grace Hendler; Gary DiPiazza

Subject: RE: NRC December Meeting

| apologize Grace, the Natural Resource Commission did not meet in the month of November and they lid meetin
December

Thank you

tlise
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attachments. Thank you.

From: Elise McGowan-Cuellar

Sent: Thursday, January 16, 2020 11:46 AM

To: Grace Hendler <ghendler@Irboi-nsn.gov>; Gary DiPiazza <gdipiazza@Irboi-nsn.gov>
Subject: NRC December Meeting

Good Morning Ms. Hendler,
The Natural Resource Commission did not meet for the month of December.

Thank you,
Elise

CONFIDENTIAL COMMUNICATION
Thei xfOﬂ"? tion contained in this communication is from an Attor 'fzey at the Little River Band of Ottawa Indians and is

confidential. This communication may contain information that is privileged and exempt from disclosure under applicable law. The
information is intended solely to be for the use of the individual oy @mﬂiy named above. If you are not the in :ndecé recipient, be

aware that any disclosure, copying, distribution or use of the contents of this information is pro ohibited. f'ymz have received this
electronic transmission in error, please notify us by reply email and immediately delete this message and any and ail of its
attachments. Thank you.
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Little River Band of Ottawa Indians
Natural Resources Commission

% 2608 Government Center Drive
@ Manistee, Michigan 49660

December 09, 2019
Open Session Minutes

1. General Business
A. Call to Order: 5:05pm
B. Roll Call:

Virgil Johnson........ Absent

Connie Eno............ Present
Martha Howell........ Present
Boo Battice............ Present
Richard Koon......... Present

Others Present: Gary DiPiazza, Frank Beaver, Dave Corey, Elise
McGowan-Cuellar

C. Approval of Agenda
Motion to approve the December 09, 2019 agenda:
Motion to approve the Agenda: 7:07pm
made by: Eno
supported by: Battice

Johnson —absent | Koon- yes Eno - yes Battice — yes
Howell - yes
Motion approved 4-0-1-0

D. Approval of Open Session Minutes — October 14, 2019
Motion to approve Open Session Minutes:
made by: Koon
supported by: Eno

Johnson —absent | Koon - yes Eno - yes Battice — yes
Howell - yes
Motion approved 4-0-1-0
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E. Law Enforcement Update:
None

F. Natural Resources Department Update:
Not much going on at the moment. The NRD is happy to help the Migratory
Bird regulations. No bear or Elk update.

G. Legal Dept. Update:
Elise discussed Sandhill Cranes regulations. LTBB and GTB bag limits are
10, hunting is done in August and September, she requested we keep it a
standing agenda item. Discussed Deer baiting and hunting possible changes
with the State of Michigan and how it may impact Tribal Hunting.

H. New Business:
A motion was made to include Sandhill Cranes to the Migratory Birds 2020
Hunting Season if the request is approved by the US Fish and Wildlife
Services.

Motion to approve including Sandhill Cranes to the Migratory Birds 2020
Hunting Season:

made by: Eno

supported by: Battice

Johnson —absent | Koon - yes Eno - yes Battice — yes
Howell - no
Motion approved 3-1-1-0

I. Continuing Business:
None

J. Public Comment:
Gary DiPiazza has been appointed to the Vice chair of CORA.

K. Next meeting Date: 01/13/20

L. Adjourn Meeting
Motion to adjourn the meeting: 5:30pm
made by: Eno
supported by: Battice

Johnson —absent | Koon - yess Eno - yes Battice — yes
Howell - yes
Motion approved 4-0-1-0
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